P. G. #74B-17 1876 /1930
Mt. Nebo School

17310 Queen Anne Road, Upper Marlboro, Md.
Priv/Occ/Res/Excellent

The '"colored schoolhouse" at Mt. Nebo was a simple
one-story, two-bay gable-roofed frame structure. It
was built on a slope, and its south gable end rested on
brick piers; entrance was through the first bay of the
east facade. In the 1930's, two additional bays were
added to the north end of this original one-room school-
house, extending the roof ridge at the same height. In
recent vears, a second addition has extended the building
an additional two bays to the north, and a cinder block
foundation fills in where the brick piers once stood.

In June 1875, John P. Hopkins of Queen Anne, was
appointed by the Board of County School Commissioners to
select the site for a "colored" school near Florenceville,
and within a month he chose a one-acre lot on the road to
Queen Anne. Hopkins was contracted to build the school,
and it was completed before the end of 1876. In the next
yvear, Dr. William Lane Watkins (whose parents were from
the Queen Anne area, but who had grown up and been educated
in Massachusetts) became the first teacher at Mt. Nebo
school. Watkins continued to teach at Mt. Nebo for thirty
vears, while maintaining his medical practice at his home
in Queen Anne. In the 1930's the original one-room school
was expanded to include a second room. Circa 1940,
however, it was closed, and in 1954 was sold to its first
private owner. Since that time, it has been converted
into a private residence, and modern renovations, including
synthetic siding, mask the building's historic identity.
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Mt. Nebo School (Colored School House)

and/or common C6lored School #1, District #7

2. Location

street & number 17310 Queen Anne Road ____not for publication
s Queen Anne

city, town Upper Marlboro ___ vicinity of congressional district 4

state Maryland county Prince George's

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

____ district ____ public X_ occupied ____ agriculture ___ museum

____building(s) _*_private ____ unoccupied ____commercial ___park

‘_X_ structure ____both ____work in progress ___ educational _X private residence

____ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment ___religious

___ object ____in process ____yes:restricted ____government ____ scientific
—— being considered yes: unrestricted ‘industrial transportation

not applicable ¢ po ___ military ___ other:

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Thomas N. Lanier
street & number telephone no.:
city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. P.G. Co. Courthouse liber 4412
street & number Main Street folio 458
city, town Upper Marlboro, state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing #mistorical surveys

title NONE

date _federal ____ state ___ county __ local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No.

74B-17

P.G.
Condition Check one Check one
_X_excellent ____deteriorated ____ unaltered ___ original site
—— good ruins X _ altered moved date of move
— fair ____unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The "colored school house" at Mt. Nebo was a simple
one-story, two bay gable-roofed frame structure. It was
built on a slope, and its south gable end rested on brick
piers; entrance was through the 1lst bay of the east facade.

In the 1930's, two additional bays were added to the
north end of this original one-room schoolhouse, extending
the roofline at the same height. By 1940, however, the
school was closed and was subsequently converted into a
private residence. In recent years, a cinder block foun-
dation has been filled in where the brick piers once stood,
and a two-bay addition, with a higher roofline, has been
joined at the north gable end. These renovations, plus
the addition of new synthetic siding, mask the building's

historic identity.




8. Significance Survey No. P.G. 74B-17

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___ prehistoric archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture religion
——1400-1499 ____archeology-historic ____conservation —law —___science
___1500-1589 ____ agriculture ____economics —literature —_ sculpture
____1600-1699 ____ architecture _X_ education ____ military X social/
—1700-1799 ____art ____engineering ___ music humanitarian
-X_1800-1899 ___ commerce __exploration‘settlement ___ philosophy —theater
X 1900- — communications ___ industry ___ politics'government - ___ transportation
____invention — other (specity)
Specific dates 1876 /1930 Builder Architect
check: Applicable Criteriaz _ A B C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: =~ A B _C D _E __F _ G
Level of Significance:  national _ state _ local
Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. -

In June 1875, John P. Hopkins of Queen Anne was appointed
by the Board of County School Commissioners to select the
site for a “colored” school near Florenceville; a month later
he had chosen a one-acre lot on the road from Queen Anne to
Florenceville and the Board approved payment of $75 to Henry W.
Clagett for the chosen 10t.1 The deed from: Claggett was executed
14 July 1875.2

John P. Hopkins was contracted to build the school, and
by mid-1876, it was nearly completed. Circa 1877, Dr. William
Lane Watkins (whose parents had come from the Queen Anne area
but who had grown up and been educated in Massachusetts)
became the first teacher at the Mt. Nebo school. Watkins
continued to teach at Mt. Nebo for thirty years, while main-
taining his medical practice at his home in Queen Anne.3

In the 1930's, the original one-room schoolhouse was
expanded to include a second room, but was finally closed,
circa 1940. 1In 1954, the Board of Education sold it to its
first private owner; since that time, the school building

has been renovated and is presently used as a private

residence.

(1) Journal - Board of School Commissioners Vol. 1 1865-1903
10 June 1875, 19 July 1875, pp 102, 103

(2) P. G. Deeds HB #10:353

(3) Interview with Harry Watkins, Queen Anne, Md. Dec. 1982



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. P.G.74B-17

P.G. Co. Deeds HB #10:353; HB #12:359

P.G. Co. Equity #1157 102
Journal, Board of County School Commissioners, Vol. 1, 1865-1903 &03)

Interviews: Harry Watkins, Queen Anne, Md., Dec. 1982
Horace Savoy (neen Anne M4 Jdan 1983

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangie name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

L

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/titie Susan G. Pearl

organization History Division, M-NCPPC date January 1983
street & number 4811 Riverdale Rd. telephone 779-2011
city or town Riverdale, Md. 20737 state

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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P, G. #74B-17

Mt. Nebo School

Prince George's County, Md.

Susan G. Pearl

January 1983

Southwest 3/4 elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md.




